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29" January 2025

Dear Mr Mountain,
Thank you for your letter dated 17" January 2025.

On the 30" November 2023 the FMPG Board contacted the Scottish Government raising concerns with the
CEQ’s performance.

On the 28™ February 2024 formal notice was given to the Scottish Government by the FMPG Board after a
unanimous decision to terminate the CEO was decided during an Extraordinary Board Meeting.

Kind regards,

Andrew Miller

Chairman

FMPG
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